



ce BG

Treasury Chambers, Parliament Street, SW1P 3AG

The Rt Hon John Moore MP
Secretary of State for Transport
Department of Transport
2 Marsham Street
LONDON
SW1P 3EB

13 May 1987

*Dear John***BAA PRIVATISATION: TIMING***at 11.45**NBM*

Thank you for your letter of 11 May.

The timetable to an impact day of 8 July seems to be very tight, and requires some steps to be taken in anticipation of the result of the Election. Assuming that you are prepared to defend taking these steps, and provided that you are satisfied that the timetable is feasible, I would not object to that choice. The Bank of England have adjusted their queue accordingly.

I am sending copies of this letter to the Prime Minister, to Paul Channon and to Sir Robert Armstrong.

NORMAN LAMONT

AGROSPACE : Buisson Always PT6

